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1. Divi%io ma{Staff Name: | Division Of Regulatory Compliance/isler

2. OPR:

3. OCR: | Office Of The General Counsel

4. Suggested Docket Title: | Request for cancellation of PATS Certificate No. 5998 by Rosie O'Grady’s, Inc., effective
December 31, 2008.

5. Suggested Docket Mailing List (attach separate sheet if necessary)
A. Provide NAMES OR ACRONYMS ONLY if a regulated company.
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6. Check one:
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Paula Isler

From: Paula Isler

Sent: Tuesday, February 24, 2008 4.30 PM
To: ‘doug’

Cc: weezie

Subject: RE: TG468 - Rosie O'Grady's, Inc.

Mr. Mitchell:

I will go ahead and open a docket to cancel the payphone certificate with an effective
date of December 31, 2008, since the 2008 fee was paid timely. Thanks.

Paula Isler

————— Original Message-----

From: doug [mailto:doug@rosies.com]

Sent: Tuesday, February 24, 2009 4:27 PM
To: Paula Isler

Cc: weezie

Subject: Re: TG468 - Rosie O'Grady's, Inc.

Dear Ms. Isler,

My company, Seville Quarter, (Rosie O'Grady's Inc.) removed our last payphone in early
2008, because it was inoperable. We responded to your agency with our annual premium and
thought we attached a letter reguesting to cancel our certificate because we no longer
owned or operated any phones. As you noticed there was a reference on the returned
documents that said to "see attached" which would have referred to the attached letter
requesting for cancellation. If it was not attached, it must have accidentally not been
mailed along with other documents or the fax transmission was faulty.

We respectfully request that the cancellation of certificate be backdated to the receipt
of the annual payment for 2008, since it was our honest intention to do so at that time.

S8incerely,

Douglas B. Mitchell
Seville Quarter

On Tue, 24 Feb 2009 13:44:04 -0500
"Paula Isler" <PIsler@PSC.STATE.FL.US> wrote:
> Dear Mr. Mitchell:
>
> I have attached a copy of the company's 2008 Regulatory Assessment Fee
> (RAF) return form, which has "see attached" by the penalty and
>interest lines. Nothing was attached. If you meant to send
>correspondence with the RAF return, we did not receive it.
>
> Rosie O'Grady’'s paid the correct amount ($100} and it did not owe the
»penalty and interest even though the form has those lines completed.
> However, I just wanted to bring this to your attention in case
scorrespondence should have been included with the RAF return and check.
>
> Please let me know if you have any gquestions. Thanks.
> Paula Isler
>Florida Public Service Commission
> 2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
> Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850
> (850} 413-6502-Phone
> (850) 413-6503-Fax


mailto:Plsler@PSC.STATE.FL.US
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> PIsler@psc.state.fl.us
>
>


mailto:PIsler@psc.state.fl.us
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TO AVOID PENALTY AND INTEREST CHARGES, THE REGULATORY ASSESSMENT FEE RETURN MUST BE FILED ON OR BEFORE 01/30:2009

Pay Telephone Service Provider Regulatory Assessment Fee Return

Florida Public Service Commission FOR PSC USE ONLY
STATUS: ) {See Filing Instructions an Back of Form) *Check # S qqq O
Actual Return TG468-08-0-R $ L 06-03-001
~_ FEstimated Return Rosie O'Grady’s, Inc. 003001
— Amended Return 130 East Government Street S -
Pensacola, FL. 32502-5801 s P 06-03-001
PERIOD COVERED: o 004011
01/01/2008 TO 12/31/2008 = Al RSN - S |
§8ireTi 30 . Postmark Date __ V% ~15- OF
) Initials of Preparer | &,
Fiease Complete Below If Official Malling Address Has Changed

{Name of Company) (Address) {City/State) (Zip)
m
LINE )
NO. ACCOUNT CLASSIFICATION AMOUNT
. 25
1. Gross Operating Revenue (Florida) s Y9-2

2. Gross Intrastate Revenue

3. LESS: Amounts Paid to Other Telecommunications Companies

(see "2. Fees" on back) ()
4. TOTAL REVENUES for Regulatory Assessment Fee Calculation 49,08
(Line 2 less Line 3) $ s
5. Regulatory Assessment Fee Due - (Multiply Line 4 by 0.0020) 19
2
6.  Penalty for Late Payment (see "3. Failure to File by Due Date" on back) ] O 0= Se

7. Interest for Late Payment (see "3. Failure to File by Due Date" on back)

8.  Extension Payment Fee (see "4. Extension" on back) L
. 2
9. TOTAL AMOUNT DUE (MINIMUM $100.00) $ (00" O
10.  Number of pay telephones in operation at close of period covered by é
this Return

{1) These amounts must be jntrastate only and must be verifiable (see 2. Fees™ on back).
{2) Regardless of the gross operating revenue of a company, a minimum annual regulatory assessment fee of $100 shall be imposed as provided in
Section 364.336, Florida Statutes,

AT N
I, the undersigned owner/officer of the above-named company, have read the foregoing and declare that to the best of my knowledge and belief the above

information is 2 true and correct statement. [ am aware that pursuant to Section 837.06, Florida Statutes, whoever knowingly makes a false statement in writing with
the intent to mislead a public servant in the performance of his official duty shall be guilty of a misdemesnor of the second degree.

(Signature of Company Official) (Title) (Date)

Telephone Number () Fax Number { )

{Preparer of Form - Please Print Name}
F.EIL No.

PSC/CMP 026 (Rev. 04/07) CADOCUME~1\4brown\LOCALS~1\Temp\foxmerge48428 1 14\xxmergeformxx.doc




Company Code:
Complete Name:
Mailing Name:
Certificate No(s):
Status:
Regulation Date:
Bankruptcy:

Company Liaison #1:

Title: .
Mailing Address:

Physical Location:
Phone:

Fax:

Related Dockets:
981752-TC

040344-TC

MCD Company Information for TG468

Printed on 03/05/2009 at 14:52:15 by PJI

TG468

Rosie Q'Grady's, Inc.
Rosie O'Grady's, Inc.
5998

Active

02/16/1999

No

Doug Mitchell

Assistant General Manager
130 East Government Street

Pensacola, FL. 32502-5801
130 East Govemment Street

Pensacola, FL 32502-5801
850) 434-6211
ESSO 432-1116

Application for certificate to provide pay telephone service by
Rosie O'Grady's of Pensacola, Inc.

Request for aygroval of name change on PATS Certificate No. 5998
from Rosie O'Grady's, of Pensacola, Inc. to Rosie O'Grady's, Inc.
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